From: Tetreau, Thomas

To: Friend, Ashley C; Mauck, Ridgely

Subject: Transmittal final docs RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application
Date: Monday, April 29, 2024 7:25:52 AM

Attachments: image002.png

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

We'll try the FTP method. See link and login info below. Let me know if that works.
Thank you!!
Tom

Login Information

Browser link: hitps://tmpsftp.stantec.com

FTP Client Hosthame: impsftp.stantec.com Port: 22 (can be used within a SFTP client to view and
transfer files and folders; e.g., FileZilla)

Login name: s0505145608

Password: 4513806

Disk Quota: 20 GB

Expiry Date: 5/5/2024

Tom Tetreau
Associate, Environmental Scientist

Mobile: 207 504-7231
Office: 207 406-5496

Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com

Stantec
30 Park Drive
Topsham ME 04086-1737

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.-mauck@des.nh.gov>; Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

Hey Ridge,

That’s a bummer. | submitted an IT ticket on our end too to hopefully resolve the issue. We can
touch base next week. Tom may have another work around but he’s out today as well.

| hope you have a nice weekend and enjoy your semi-retirement It’s a beautiful day!


mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
mailto:ashley.friend@eversource.com
mailto:Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://tmpsftp.stantec.com/__;!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!S8Cplhk_-kJ2PiWsomPe9eXTCCHdGd5Ayuhh-DpnO16IT1-UUHtfAGr1UgzDhaq3CQruK5HX89MroSRO1u8kZqA3Hms_oQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://tmpsftp.stantec.com__;!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!S8Cplhk_-kJ2PiWsomPe9eXTCCHdGd5Ayuhh-DpnO16IT1-UUHtfAGr1UgzDhaq3CQruK5HX89MroSRO1u8kZqBcHbnNTA$
mailto:Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.stantec.com/__;!!Oai6dtTQULp8Sw!S8Cplhk_-kJ2PiWsomPe9eXTCCHdGd5Ayuhh-DpnO16IT1-UUHtfAGr1UgzDhaq3CQruK5HX89MroSRO1u8kZqBkyGFYGA$
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Thanks,
Ashley

AsHLEY FRIEND

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting
EVERSSURCE

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992

Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com

From: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.mauck@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; Tom Tetreau <tom.tetreau@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE — EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from
someone you know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting
‘Report Phish” or forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber
security team.

Hi Ashley,
Unable to access the link you provided. Attached screenshot shows message received.

We'll get this figured out at some point (perhaps | can engage our IT people on Monday). | can
check back sporadically but I’'m not in the office today and taking most of the day to enjoy semi-
retirement.

Regards,
Ridge

From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.mauck@des.nh.gov>; Tom Tetreau <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hey Ridge,

Can you try this link? app_aot x178-3 20240228.pdf
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Let me know if you have any issues accessing.

Thanks,
Ashley

AsHLEY FRIEND

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting
EVERS=URCE

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992

Ashley.Friend@Eversource.com

From: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.mauck@des.nh.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 6:59 AM

To: Tom Tetreau <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>

Cc: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
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

Hi Tom,

| haven’t encountered this issue before, and it may be due to “operator incompetence”, but in order
to download the file | am being prompted to download Microsoft Authenticator to my phone. |
don’t have a State issued mobile phone and | don’t see other options.

I'll ask our IT people for some guidance, or perhaps you can share the file in another manner?

Regards,
Ridge

From: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.mauck@des.nh.gov>
Cc: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Ridge,
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See link below for the full application. Let me know if you have any issues downloading or need anything
else.

app aot x178-3 20240228.pdf
Thanks as always!

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
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

Hi Tom,
Please send a PDF of the complete application. Once received, an AoT permit will be issued.

Regards,
Ridge

From: Tetreau, Thomas <Tom.Tetreau@stantec.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <addison.r.mauck@des.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Ridge,

I am checking in on this Eversource X178-3 application, onestop file number 20240304-044. Please let
me know if you need anything else for your review.

Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 7:47 AM

To: Mauck, Ridgely <Addison.R.Mauck@des.nh.gov>; Schlosser, Michael
<Mlichael.J.Schlosser@des.nh.gov>; Rusinski, Melissa <Melissa.F.Rusinski@des.nh.gov>
Cc: Hunt, Jessica <Jessica.Hunt@stantec.com>

Subject: Eversource X178-3 AoT Application

Hi Ridge,

An Eversource AoT application for their X178-3 project arrived at NHDES on Thursday 2/29, and Ashley
dropped off the associated application fee check on 3/1. Attached are delivery receipts from the
applications arriving at the 4 towns and the LAC.

Please let me know if you need anything else during your review.

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

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de I'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions

supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
precauciones adicionales.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be
confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be
used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not
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necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this
message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for
its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any
resulting damage, errors, or omissions.

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

lémentaires.

Atencién: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
recauciones adicionales.




